
Vermont Department of Corrections 
 

Request for Proposals 
 
 

Project Title:       
 
Contract Period: 09/01/2016 – 08/31/2018 
 
Date RFP Issued: 02/08/2016   
 
Single Point of Contact: Gary.Dillon@vermont.gov   
 
  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

1. Who is the incumbent? 
 
A: The current vendor providing these services is Occupational Health Partners 
 

2. If there is an incumbent, what do they currently charge for a medical 
questionnaire? 
 
A: The current contracted price is $30.00 per questionnaire. 
 

3. How many clearances will need to be completed monthly? Annually? 
 

A: Between 24 and 40 every two and a half months. 
 

4. If the clearance is positive and needs further evaluation is it our responsibility to 
coordinate additional physical evaluation?  
 
A: Yes. This can be done by phone or in person. 
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